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To All Mondo Dealers and Distributors      May 18, 2011 
 

 
VOC Content for Mondo’s PU 100 adhesive 

 
 
MAPEI Inc. (Mapei), manufacturer of MONDO adhesives, would like to confirm that MONDO 
PU-100 two part polyurethane adhesive, according to South Coast Air Quality Management 
District (SCAQMD) Rule 1168 has the following VOC content: 
 

Part A and B mixture = 21 g/L 
 
Should you have any questions, need additional information, or would like to request a copy of 
Mapei’s official communication on MAPEI Inc. letterhead, please do not hesitate to contact us at 
your convenience. 
 
Best regards, 
 
MONDO TECHNICAL DEPARTMENT 
 


